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Miller, Diane M.

From:
Sent:  Wednesday, January 23, 2002 9:55

To: NIOCINDOCKET@CDC.GOV

Subject: causation

Concerning the probability of causation,how can NIOSH determine causation when chemicals and radiation are both a
source? My question would be how much chemical exposure it reqire to cause a certin type of cancer?

And how long will it take D.O.E. to give NIOSH the data?

Most of us sick workers do not have much time for this!!

Here we go 77

1/29/2002



